
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
September 13, 2016 

10:00 A.M. 2360 Rayburn House Office Building 
 
 
TO: Members, Subcommittees on Investigations, Oversight, and Regulations and 

Contracting and Workforce 
 
FROM: Cresent Hardy and Richard Hanna, Chairmen 
 
DATE: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 
 
 
The Subcommittees on Investigations, Oversight, and Regulations and Contracting and Workforce 
will be holding a joint hearing titled, “The Cumulative Burden of President Obama’s Executive 
Orders on Small Contractors.”  The hearing is scheduled to begin at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, 
September 13, 2016.   
 
Since 2009, President Obama has signed 15 Executive Orders and Presidential Memoranda 
targeting federal government contractors, including small businesses.  This hearing will examine 
how these actions have affected small contractors.   
 
A staff briefing will be held at 2:00 P.M. on Monday, September 12, 2016 in Room 2360 of the 
Rayburn House Office Building.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact Joe Hartz, Professional Staff for the Committee, at  
5-5821.   
 

 
 


